

School Community Council Meeting
October 14, 2019, 3:30 pm
Minutes

In Attendance:

Melinda Durrant, Cari Guymon, Amanda Lawrence, Heather Moulton, Alison Daley, Stephanie Roper

3:38 – Meeting was brought to order by Shandy Magnuson Chairperson for 2018-19 year. Amanda Lawrence was welcomed as a new member to the council. A motion was made to keep the chair and vice chair the same as the previous year. The motion was seconded and approved. Chairperson for 2019-20 will be Shandy Magnuson, Vice Chairperson will be Cari Guymon.

3:41 – Floor was yielded to Stephanie Roper for Title 1 presentation.

- Explanation of Title 1
- Understanding what it is
 - o CDE's 2nd year as a Title 1 designated school
- Compact forms – What we do to help students
- Parent Engagement Policy
 - o Parents welcome
 - o Always available to talk
- Next year will be an audit year. Audits are to make sure we are best meeting student needs.
 - o Ways we're meeting student needs
 - Encouraging with parent engagement
 - BURST groups
 - Other pull out or push in groupings with Paraprofessionals
 - Qualified teachers and staff
 - Qualified by Associates degree or passing the ParaPro (for Paraprofessionals)
 - Qualified by Degree and/or Endorsement for Teachers
 - Continued professional development for all
 - Make sure we're assessing what works
 - All day Kindergarten has shown improvements for students
 - Can give feedback on plans

4:10 – Discussion of Title 1 to help new members and others understand

- How and where funding comes from
 - o Percentage of free/reduced lunch, highest percentage schools funded, our district schools are all around 40-50%
 - o Funds one 3-hour paraprofessional at CDE
 - o Other paraprofessionals also help with students who qualify for service
 - Students are qualified on academic need as determined by DIBELS, end of level tests, teacher referral
 - Parents are notified if their child qualifies

4:23 – Motion made by Shandy Magnuson to approve Title 1 documents as currently written. Motion was seconded by Alison Daley. All members on council voted to approve.

4:24 – Final Land Trust Report – Members looked over the report. Report was explained. Measures of progress were discussed. Expenditures were explained. Looking to coming year it was suggested that equipment replacement be added since some Chromebooks are breaking. Discussion of current learning software purchased with funds, which ones were kept, which were not renewed for current year.

School Community Council Meeting

October 14, 2019, 3:30 pm

Minutes

4:44 – Motion made to accept Land Trust Final Report for 2018-19 by Shandy Magnuson. Seconded by Alison Daley. All members on council voted to approve.

4:46 – TSSA plan reviewed and accepted by council

- Explanation to new member of the plan and what was done last year.
- PATHS SEL curriculum implemented and working well.

4:50 – SCC Training – Handout of available dates for in person training, also website address to watch videos

4:51 – Suggestion to change next SCC meeting from Friday, November 1 due to scheduling conflicts.

Dates discussed were November 4, 5, or 11.

4:52 – Preliminary discussion of reunification drill.

4:58 – Planned SCC meeting for March 23, at 4 pm

5:00 – Shandy Magnuson moves to close meeting.